

TOWN COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING

Minutes

Wednesday, February 28, 2024 at 6:00 pm

Springerville Town Council Chambers - 418 E. Main St. Springerville, AZ 85938

Pursuant to A.R.S. Section 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Springerville Town Council and to the general public that the Council will hold a meeting open to the public at the Springerville Town Hall, 418 East Main Street, Springerville, Arizona. The Town Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session in accordance with Arizona Revised Statutes Section 38-431.03 (A)(1)(3)(4) and (7) for legal consultation on any of the following agenda items.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Minutes:

Mayor Reidhead called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Stormy Palmer led the pledge of allegiance.

2. ROLL CALL:

Minutes:

The Town Clerk completed the Roll Call. Present: Shelly Reidhead, Mayor; Richard Davis, Vice-Mayor; Douglas Henderson, Councilor; Donald Scott, Councilor; Florencio Lozoya, Councilor A quorum is present.

3. SPRINGERVILLE / EAGAR INTERIM IGA ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES:

Minutes:

DISCUSSION: Mayor Reidhead led this discussion. She explained that the police and fire agreement was passed a year ago and this was something that needed to be done. Manager Rasmussen explained that this was brought up because our animal control officer has been servicing both towns and we have not billed them because we feel the current agreement does not allow us to bill them for animal control. Initially, the two town attorneys couldn't see eye to eye on a long-term agreement so we put it on the shelf. The two town managers reviewed one once more together and had the two attorneys sit down together and work out the kinks. However, there is still work to be done on the town codes. They are reviewing both codes, and taking suggestions from

the prosecutors, attorneys, and judge. Tonight's item is to have an interim agreement in place while the long-term agreement is being worked on and codes are being modified. By not having an agreement in place, 3 cases were dismissed. They discussed the pound and that animal control takes care of that.

ACTION: Motioned by Councilor Donald Scott, seconded by Vice Mayor Richard Davis to approve the interim intergovernmental agreement between the Town of Eagar, AZ and Springerville, AZ for police and fire services regarding animal control.

ACTION:

Vote results:

Ayes: 5 / Nays: 0

4. ADJOURNMENT:

| Minutes: | |
|---|---------------------------------------|
| The meeting was adjourned at 6:14 p.m. | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| Shelly Reidhead, Mayor | |
| ATTEST: | |
| | |
| | |
| Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk | |
| | |
| I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and copy of | the minutes of the Springerville Town |
| Council in a Special Council Meeting on | I further certify that the |
| meeting was duly called and a quorum was present. | |
| Dated this day | of 2024 |
| Dated this day | |
| | |
| | Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk |
| | |

Americans with Disabilities Act (A.D.A.): The Town of Springerville intends to comply with A.D.A. If you are physically challenged or disabled and need special accommodations to participate in this town meeting, please contact the Town Clerk at (928) 333-2656 ext. 224 forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting to arrange necessary accommodations.